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October 30, 1996

Mr. Joseph P. Rieth
13310 49th Street, North qtﬂf 1‘50 -TC_,

Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411
Dear Mr, Rieth:

We received your letter dated October 12, 1996 requesting & nume change on your
certificate. Because certificates are non transierable, you will need to cancel certificate
#4615 and apply for a new certificate under the corporate name, JP-BAR INC. and submit
a $100 non-refundable apphcation fee.

Enclosed is packet with information and an application for your convenience. Should
you need further information, please contact me at (904) 413-6556.

Potrcla H Dlawkina)

Brenda H. Hawkins
Regulatory Analyst
Service Evaluation
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